Central Outreach Resource Manual



Author: Brian Wilson

Table of Contents

PITTSBURGH RESOURCES	3
Clothing / Toiletries	
Day Programs and Soup Kitchens	
Diapers/ Cribs	e
Dental Help	
Dental/ LGBT Friendly	
Drug and Alcohol Services	8
Employment Centers	
Employment Websites	
Employment Temporary Agencies	
Family Resources	
Food Pantries: Pittsburgh and Surrounding Area's (Call due to zip code restrictions)	
GED Assistance/ College Financial AID	
HIV Testing, Medical Care, or Support	22
Housing Programs	26
Helplines and Hotlines: Random	28
Domestic/ Sexual/ Teen Violence Resources	
Health Services (Random)	
Housing Authorities	
Identification	36
LGBTQIA Centers and Activities	37
LGBT Counseling, Therapy, Social Work	
LGBT Physical Fitness & Therapies	
LGBT Primary Care	48
LGBT Specialty or Surgical Care	53
Legal	58
Mental Health and Counseling (Other)	59
NA/AA: LGBTQIA Friendly	60
NA/AA Pittsburgh Area: Everyone	
AA Outside City Limits:	
Retail/ Resale	
Shelters	68
Shelters: Other	69
Transitional/ Permanent/ Bridge housing	70
WASHINGTON RESOURCES	71
Churches	
Other Resources: General Population	
Narcotics/Alcohol Anonymous Group Meetings	
Drug and Alcohol Centers of Treatment	
Domestic/ Sexual/ Teen Violence	

PITTSBURGH RESOURCES

Clothing / Toiletries

Hot Metal Bridge Faith

Address: 2700 Jane Street (Doorway right at corner of Jane and 27th street)

Phone: 412-481-4010

Hours: Tuesday to Thursday: 5:00 P.M to 7:00 P.M, Sunday: 12:00 P.M to 1:30 P.M

Website: www.hotmetalbridge.com/

Shepard Heart Drop in Center (Clothing, Food, Shelter, Shower, Laundry)

Address: 13 Pride Street (Between 5th and Forbes in basement)

Phone: 412-281-1305

Hours: Monday to Saturday: 8:00 A.M to 10:00 A.M **Website:** www.shepheart.org/SHFpages/drop-in.html

Pleasant Valley Men's Shelter (Clothing-Mostly Men)

Address: 1601 Brighton Road

Phone: 412-321-4272

Hours: Monday to Friday: 9:00 A.M to 2:00 P.M

Website: www.ncmin.org/pleasant-valley-mens-shelter

LGBT Persad Centers (Shower, Laundry, Computer, Toiletries, Therapy)

Address: 5301 Butler Street (Large Gray Metal Building)

Phone: 412-441-9786

Hours: Monday to Thursday: 9:00 A.M to 9:00 P.M, Friday: 9:00 A.M to 6:00 P.M

Website: persadcenter.org

Day Programs and Soup Kitchens

Light of light ministries (Soup Kitchen)

Address: 10 East North Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Phone: 412-803-4120

Website: https://www.lightoflife.org

Intersection (Soup Kitchen)

Address: 115 Seventh Avenue, McKeesport, PA 15132

Phone: 412-678-6948

Website: N.A

Jubilee Kitchen (Soup Kitchen)

Address: 2005 Wyandotte Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Phone: 412-261-0373

Website: jubileesoupkitchen.org/

Rainbow Kitchen (Soup Kitchen and Center)

Address: 135 East 9th avenue, Homestead, PA 15120

Phone: 412-464-1892

Website: www.rainbowkitchen.org/

Red Door- St. Mary of Mercy (Food)

Address: 202 Stanwix Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412-261-0110

Website: https://www.stmaryofmercy.org

Shepard's Heart

Address: 13 Pride Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412-281-1305

Website: www.shepheart.org/SHFpages/SHFhome.html

Wellspring (Soup Kitchen and Drop In)

Address: 903 Watson Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Phone: 412-263-2545

Website: https://pa211sw.communityos.org/zf/profile/service/id/880846

Peoples Oakland

Address: 3433 Bates Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-683-7140

Website: http://peoplesoakland.org/Home.html

Pleasant valley (9:00A.M to 4:00 P.M)

Address: 1601 Brighton Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Phone: 412-321-4272 Website: pleasval.org/

Penn Ave. Place Clubhouse

Address: 925 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412-338-2180

Website: www.paclubhouse.org/PennAvenueClubhouse.php



Diapers/Cribs

Cribs for Kids

Address: 5450 Second Avenue, Pittsburgh, P.A 15207

Phone: 1-888-721-crib
Hours: Call for Assistance

Website: http://www.cribsforkids.org/

Description: Educate families on proper sleeping patterns of babies, helps with free crib, or purchase of a crib depending on need and income level. Offers free tool kits: in the kit includes; safe sleep educational brochures, hold harmless agreement, parental guidelines, DVDs, and pre

and post-test evaluations.

Matilda Theiss Child Development Center (Diapers)

Address: 373 Borrows Street, Hill District

Phone: 512-383-1575 Hours: Call Ahead

Website:http://www.upmc.com/locations/community/Pages/matilda-theiss-health-center.aspx **Description:** Diapers and other services: Child and adult physical exams, Chronic disease screening and management, immunizations, minor surgery, Obstetrical and gynecological care,

dental care, and medication.

Jewish Family & Children's Services (Diapers-Emergency)

Address: 5743 Bartlett Street

Phone: 412-422-7200

Hours: Call

Website: http://www.jfcspgh.org/

Description: Emergency Diapers. Also Adoption help, career services, counseling, critical needs,

elder care, food pantry, immigrant help, and special needs.

UPMC Family Care Connection (Diapers-Call for sizing)

Address: 5235 Butler Street, Lawrenceville

Phone: 412-784-8683

Hours: Monday to Sunday: 8:30 A.M to 5:00 P.M

Dental Help

Hill House Health Center: 412-697-4698 Alma Illery Medical Center: 412-244-4760 Rankin Family Health Center: 412-351-4555 Manchester/ West End: 412-922-6536

Lincoln-Lemmington Health Center: 412-361-8284 **Braddock UPMC Dental Center:** 412-354-9221

Hosanna House: 412-345-7730

PITT Dental School (Free and Discounted Dental Care): 412-648-6730

Presby/Shadyside/Montefiore: 412-648-6730 Sto-Rox Family Health Center: 412-771-1839 Northside Christian Health Center: 412-771-1839 Allegheny General Extractions Clinic: 412-359-3056 Allegheny General Dental Department: 412-359-3685

Catholic Charities Dental: 412-456-6911

Children's Hospital Dental Department: 412-692-5440

Dental/LGBT Friendly

Company Name: Daniel J. Strinkoski, DDS

Provider Name: Daniel J. Strinkoski

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 942 Western Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15233

Phone: 412-322-9620

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A.

Description: N.A

Company Name: Shadyside Dentistry Provider Name: Larry Leahy, DMD Type of insurance: Do not take DMO's

Address: 5888 ½ Ellsworth Avenue, Pittsburgh PA, 15232

Phone: 412-362-0900

Email: N.A

Website: www.Shadydentistry.com

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

Drug and Alcohol Services

Outpatient

Alternatives: 412-824-9300

Cove Forge Behavioral: 412-431-3363

Mercy Behavior E. Commons: 412-323-4500

Mon Yough: 412-675-8300

Center for Spirituality: 412-247-2750 Western Psych (WPIC) 412-624-1000 YMCA Homewood: 412-243-2900

Inpatient

Cove Forge Williamsport: 800-873-2131

Family Links: 412-381-8230

Gateway Rehab Center: 412-766-8700

Greenbriar: 800-637-4673 Harbor Light: 412-231-0500

POWER (Women: Transwomen): 412-271-0500

Pyramid: 412-241-5341

Veteran's Admin: 412-954-4092

Recovery Housing

Alpha House (Shady Side): 412-363-4220

Bridge to Independence (Penn Free): 412-271-5787

EECM (Penn Free): 412-361-0922

First Step Recovery Homes: 412-673-2113 Light of Life Recovery Program: 412-803-4177 Sojourner (W/ Children): 412-441-7783

Sisters Place (D/A, MH): 412-233-3903

Methadone

Alliance Medical Svs: 412-488-6360

Tadiso: 412-322-8415

Summit Medical Services: 412-255-8717

UPMC Kelly Street: 412-363-7383 Suboxone.com 877-782-6966

Prevention Point Pittsburgh: 412-247-3404

Employment Centers

Braddock Employment & Training Center: 412-273-6450

Description: Provides GED preparation (youth & adult), job search, job matching, workshops, assessments, computer literacy and supported work services. Eligibility financial resource base

Career Links (Downtown): 412-552-7100

Description: A "one-stop shop" that connects employers and job seekers in the most efficient manner possible. At our sites in Downtown Pittsburgh and Forest Hills, highly-trained staff offers visitors a wide range of materials, workshops, consultation services, recruitment events and online access to a comprehensive database of job opportunities_and employment information. In addition to our main offices, our affiliate, Goodwill SWPA in Lawrenceville provides many essential job seeker services. Our staff provides expert consultation and an array of useful materials and resources.

Carnegie Library: 412-622-3133

Description: Your resume is the most important tool in your job search, so make sure it meets current standards. Trained staff and volunteers at the Library can help you build a focused resume and prepare you for your next big interview. You can learn how to adapt your resume to any job search situation, and get advice on how to target your resume to specific job descriptions using keywords. Schedule a one-on-one resume assistance appointment, available at several library locations.

Job Links (Health Field/ Fifth Ave): 412-621-3821

Description: Job Links, a program of Oakland Planning and Development Corporation (OPDC), is a community-based, job readiness, health care employment and CPR certification and training center.

Life Work: 412-471-2600

Description: Life's Work's programs and services address job training, placement and career development needs of individuals with disabilities or other hiring barriers through a sequence of developmental stages, beginning with exploration, and advancing through establishment and maintenance phases of career development. Specifically, Life's Work's employment strategies help job seekers to meet their personal and employment goals through case management, counseling, job training and vocational assistance, recognize gaps and help them secure basic needs, learn and utilize appropriate social cues in employment and promote positive family relationships and provide support networks.

North side leadership Conference: 412-330-2559

Description: NSLC operates a neighborhood employment center dedicated to helping jobseekers gain employment at the casino and other local businesses. We provide access to a variety of services, including help with resumes and accessing local job listings.

Project Employ: 412-391-1348 X 133

Description: Having been accepted into the Project Employ Program, our motivated participants are required to attend 14 weeks of professional development classes, with topics ranging from job search techniques, computer skills training to motivational skills for maintaining employment. Professional behavior is expected at all times during the program. Punctuality, keeping commitments = reliability, class participation and assignment completion, courtesy and manners, and teamwork are a few examples. Along with the class requirements, each participant meets weekly for a one on one session with an Occupational Therapist to establish individual goals and to address any barriers in attaining these goals, such as transportation issues, child care planning, and health care issues. We have recently added an internship requirement during the last eight weeks of the professional development classes.

PA Women's Work: 412-391-5101 www.pawomenwork.org

Description: Pennsylvania Women Work is a statewide nonprofit organization dedicated to empowering women in transition through job readiness, emotional growth, education, training and employment. Pennsylvania Women Work provides free services to thousands of women each year.

Urban League: 412-277-4180 X 2

Description: The Urban League of Greater Pittsburgh focuses on serving African-Americans and other minorities, but no one is ever turned away, helping more than 20,000 individuals in Pittsburgh and the surrounding counties last year alone. As the largest comprehensive social service/civil rights organization in Southwestern Pennsylvania, the Pittsburgh Urban League helps others to help themselves through extra-curricular educational opportunities, health advocacy, housing counseling, parental education and support for early childhood and youth development, hunger prevention services, sustainable wage career preparation, and other programs that lead to improved ability to achieve economic empowerment and self-reliance.

YMCA Homewood-Brushton: 412-241-2811 X 1

Description: N.A

Community College of Allegheny County: 412-237-2525

South: 412-469-1100

Description: GED testing that includes 1 free class at CCAC after you take the exam.

Employment Websites

Career Links: www.pacareerlink.state.pa.us

Pennsylvania: www.scsc.state.pa.us; www.employment.pa.gov

Non-Civil Service: www.bse.state.pa.gov

Pittsburgh: www.pittsburgh-jobs.com

www.jobing.com www.ajb.org/pa

www.city.pittsburgh.pa.us www.bestlocaljobs.com

Post-Gazette: www.post-gazette.com

PA Today: www.pa-today.com

General Employment Websites: www.careerbuilders.com

www.truecareers.com www.careermag.com www.careermart.com www.careerpath.com

www.autohiressoftware.com

www.flipdog.com www.getajob.com www.headhunters.com www.helpwanted.com

www.monster.com www.yahoo.com www.100hot.com www.craigslist.com

Employment Temporary Agencies

Adecco (Office support): 412-261-7200

Adecco (Seasonal, Customer Services): 412-261-7200

Callos (Admin, office, labor): 412-281-8235

Crown Services (clerical, industry, labor): 412-281-3303

Job Corps (Youth): 412-441-8700

Kelly Services (Clerical): 412-391-3222

Key Personnel: 412-741-2425

Labor Ready (Wilkinsburg): 412-243-5260 Labor Ready (McKeesport): 412-678-4225

Manpower (Admin, customer service): 412-434-6507

Marsetta Lane (Office, experience needed): 412-261-4820

PanCoast PRSNL (Admin Clerical): 412-261-4820 Randstad (Industrial & Office): 412-920-2738

St.Moritz services (Strip/ Industrial): 412-467-8888 Tops (Light industry & electrical): 412-798-0779

VOLT (Accounting & customer service): 412-434-7675 **Staffmark Staffing (Clerical, Industry):** 412-391-2044

Family Resources

AIU Homeless Children's Initiative: 412-394-5894

Description: Help homeless students, including preschoolers, to enroll in, attend, and succeed in school. Provides school enrollment assistance, transportation assistance, school supplies, uniforms, and other required items. Also offers after-school programs, preschool.

Adagio Health: 412-251-7494

Description: Family Health Council addresses a wide variety of health concerns, such as obstetrics and gynecology, breast and cervical cancer screening, STD testing and treatment, nutrition counseling, adoption services, teen pregnancy prevention, HIV prevention, sexuality education for teens, community education, parent education, professional training, and research.

Alliance for Infant and Toddlers: 412-855-6000

Description: Early Intervention Service Coordination Agency for families of children, ages birth to three years, who have developmental concerns.

Angels Place (Child care for students): 412-321-4447

Description: Student parents receive a comprehensive program of FREE services, including child care accredited by the National Association for the Education of Young Children (NAEYC), at three locations in the Pittsburgh area (Swissvale, Brookline, and the North Side). Other services include tutoring, support groups, counseling and required classes in parenting, nutrition, child safety, and life skills.

Birthright: 800-550-4900

Description: Guidance, Free pregnancy test/ Information about: Pregnancy / fetal development, adoption, insurance assistance, childcare, infant clothing, continuing your education, employment, housing / shelter, community resources, advice on telling your parents, and prenatal care

Center for Trauma Stress- Children: 412-330-4328

Description: The center provides prompt evaluation and treatment of children impacted by trauma, including child abuse or neglect, domestic or community violence, death of a family member, disasters or multiple/complex traumas, LGBT; part of the Allegheny health network.

Children Information Services (YWCA): 412-330-4328

Description: YWCA Greater Pittsburgh manages the Child Care Information Services (CCIS) of Allegheny County. Our professional staff provides tips on how to identify quality early learning and helps families find the child care services they need. We can help you find qualified child care providers near your home or office and give you information on provider fees, services, and participation in Keystone STARS or NAEYC Accreditation. CCIS services are free to all Allegheny County families, regardless of family income.

Children's Hospital: 412-692-2325

Description: Children's hospital of Pittsburgh

Family Care Connection: 412-692-7646

Description: Children's Family Care Connection Centers provide both general and specialized social services for all members of the family, particularly children, adolescents and mothers. Services include nurse home visiting, mental health services, substance abuse prevention and treatment, child development and school readiness, parenting education, and community building.

Family Services: 888-222-4200

Description: Behavioral Health: Coordination of Services, Drug & Alcohol Programs, Financial Services, Outpatient Medical Department, Outpatient Mental Health Services, Partial Hospitalization Program. Community Based: Incarceration/Justice-related Service, Neighborhood Family Counseling, Parenting Classes, School Programs, Self Sufficiency Services, Older Adult Services, Transitional Youth Services. Rehabilitation: Rehabilitation & Recovery Programs, Vocational Services. Residential: Crisis Diversion & Stabilization, Group Homes, Independent Community Living, Intellectual & Developmental Disability Options, Supportive Living.

First Step Parenting Program: 412-678-5130

Description: This program is offered to all parents of newborns who reside in the **McKeesport Area School District** and includes voluntary home visiting services during the child's first five years. Interested families can enroll during pregnancy, at the time of the child's birth, or before the child turns six months old. Staff follow up with weekly home visits during the first six weeks of the child's life, and then with monthly home visits until the child is five-years old. The purpose of the home visits is to provide assistance requested by the parents in areas such as child rearing, preventive health care, and school readiness.

Genesis (Residential and distribution): 412-761-5505

Description: Genesis Centers are community outreach centers located in Washington and Allegheny County that provide programs and services to women in need. They offer free pregnancy testing, maternity and infant clothing, practical educational classes, distribution of baby equipment and essentials.

Head Start: 412-488-2750

Description: Head Start is a comprehensive preschool program for low-income children ages birth through five year olds. It provides children with a developmentally appropriate early childhood education. The program ensures that young children get health checkups and treatment, oral health screenings, and that they are fed a nutritious hot meal every day. It is operated by local agencies in every county in Pennsylvania.

Healthy Start Helpline: 412-247-1000

Description: Head Start is a comprehensive preschool program for low-income children ages birth through five year olds. It provides children with a developmentally appropriate early childhood education. The program ensures that young children get health checkups and treatment, oral health screenings, and that they are fed a nutritious hot meal every day. It is operated by local agencies in every county in Pennsylvania.

Kids Start (HCH): 412-244-3521

Description: N.A

Lifeline: 412-562-0543

Description: Lifeline provides subscribers a discount on monthly telephone service purchased

from participating providers in the marketplace

Maternal & Child Health Program: 412-247-1000

Description: The Program provides pregnant women and families, particularly those considered at-risk, necessary resources and skills to raise children who are physically, socially and emotionally healthy. The Program addresses some of the most urgent issues affecting people with autism spectrum disorders and their families.

Mobile Moms (Travelers Aide's): 412-281-0761

Magee: 412-281-5474

Description: Travelers Aid's first local program, Mobile Moms was designed to assist pregnant women with transportation to prenatal appointments and other related appointments. Mobile Moms assists pregnant women in need of bus transportation to medical appointments related to their pregnancy. There is no residency (the program does utilize the Allegheny County Port Authority Transit system) or income requirement, and no charges or fees. Potential enrollees can inquire and apply onsite at a participating network location (please see accompanying list). If the consumer does not attend a network location, they may apply for the Mobile Moms Safety Net mail program by contacting the Travelers Aid main office at (412)281-5474.

Office of Child Development: 412-622-7920

Description: The department's Office of Developmental Programs works with individuals and families to provide supportive services and care for people with cognitive disabilities, especially intellectual disabilities and disorders falling in the autism spectrum. Additionally, the Office of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services administers programs to support people suffering from mental illness or substance abuse issues, such as a drug or alcohol addiction.

Project Dart: 412-394-5736

Description: Finds eligible children, ages three to five, who have developmental delays or disabilities in the 42 school districts in Allegheny County. Provides free screenings/evaluations to identify needs in communication, adaptive, cognitive, fine motor, gross motor, personal/social areas. Provides free early intervention services, at no cost to parents. Includes developmental, speech/language, occupational therapy, physical therapy, vision, hearing and family services.

Provided by highly qualified staff of special educators, therapists, and paraprofessionals year-round.

Planned Parenthood: 412-434-8971

Description: These health centers provide a wide range of safe, reliable health care — and the majority is preventive care, which helps prevent unintended pregnancies through contraception, reduce the spread of sexually transmitted infections through testing and treatment, and screen for cervical and other cancers. Caring physicians, nurse practitioners, and other staff take time to talk with clients, encouraging them to ask questions in an environment that millions have grown to trust.

Pittsburgh Board of Education: 412-322-3960

Description: N.A

PLEA Program living Education and advocacy: 412-243-3464

Description: Alternative schooling for children with behavioral issues.

Resource Mothers (McKeesport): 412-664-8886

Description: A community-oriented strategy aimed at reducing infant mortality, low birth weight, and other risks faced by young families. Goal is to identify at-risk women early in their pregnancies and to provide practical assistance and social and emotional support

Roselia (Catholic Charities): 412-682-4410

Description: Catholic Charities offers support and assistance to women who are possibly pregnant, expectant parents, and to mothers and fathers parenting infants under two. We provide services at all of our county offices and sites, and also offer our Roselia Program for homeless, single, pregnant and parenting mothers 18 or older and their infants.

Food Pantries: Pittsburgh and Surrounding Area's (Call due to zip code restrictions)

Northside Common Ministries

Address: 1601 Brighton Road, Pittsburgh, P.A 15212

Phone: 412-323-1170

Hours: Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday: 9:30 A.M to 12:00 P.M

CHS Food Pantry

Address: 370 Lawn Street, Pittsburgh, P.A 15213

Phone: 412-246-1688

Hours: Monday to Friday: 9:00 A.M to 4:00 P.M

Focus On Renewal

Address: 701 Chartiers Avenue, Mckee's Rocks, P.A 15136

Phone: 412-331-1685

Hours: Monday to Friday: 9:00 A.M to 4:00 P.M

Squirrel Hill Community Food Bank

Address: 828 Hazelwood Avenue, Pittsburgh, P.A 15217

Phone: 412-421-2708

Hours: Monday to Friday: 9:00 A.M to 4:00 P.M

North Hills Food Bank

Address: 845 Perry Hwy, Pittsburgh, P.A 15229

Phone: 412-366-7477

Hours: Tuesday, Thursday: 10:00 A.M to 1:45 P.M

Greater Pittsburgh Community Food Bank

Address: 1 N Linden Street, Duquesne, P.A 15110

Phone: 412-460-3663

Hours: Monday to Friday: 8:00 A.M to 4:30 P.M

North Hills Food Bank 2

Address: 99 Corbett Ct, Pittsburgh, P.A 15237

Phone: 412-366-7473

Hours: TBA

Pittsburgh Aids Task Force-HIV + Food Bank (PATF)

Address: 5913 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, P.A 15206

Phone: 412-345-7456

Hours: Sunday: 12:00 P.M to 4:00 P.M, Monday, Tuesday, Thursday: 12:00 P.M to 4:00 P.M,

Wednesday: 3:00 P.M to 7:00 P.M.

Rosedale Food Pantry

Address: 5501 3Rd Street, Verona, P.A 15147

Phone: 412-302-2509

Hours: Wednesday: 4:30 P.M to 7:30 P.M

Plum Food Pantry

Address: 81 Sandune Drive, Pittsburgh, P.A 15239

Phone: 724-327-0367

Hours: Tuesday: 1:00 P.M to 2:00 P.M, 6:00 P.M to 7:00 P.M

Westmoreland County Food Bank

Address: 100 Devonshire Drive, Delmont, P.A 15626

Phone: 724-327-0367

Hours: Monday to Friday: 8:00 A.M to 4:00 P.M

Just Harvest

Address: 16 Terminal Way, Pittsburgh, P.A 15219

Phone: 412-468-8660

Hours: TBA

North Hills Community outreach

Address: 416 Lincoln Avenue, Pittsburgh, P.A 15209

Phone: 412-408-3830

Hours: Monday to Friday: 9:00 A.M to 4:00 P.M

Veterans Place (Meals, Pantry, Laundry)

Address: 945 Washington Blvd, Larimer

Phone: 412-363-0500

Hours: Monday to Friday: Breakfast 8:00 A.M to 9:00 A.M, Lunch 11:30 A.M to 12:00 P.M,

Fridays: Food Pantry 2:00 P.M to 3:00 P.M.

Pittsburgh Community Services

Address: 249 N Craig Street, Pittsburgh, P.A 15232

Phone: 412-904-4700

Hours: Monday to Friday: 9:00 A.M to 5:00 P.M

St Mary's Russian Orthodox Church

Address: 105 S 19th Street, Pittsburgh, P.A 15203

Phone: 412-431-6428

First Evangelical Lutheran Church

Address: 246 S Main Street, Greensburg, P.A 15601

Phone: 724-834-1457

Hours: TBA

St. Vincent De Paul Society

Address: 146 N Monroe Street, Butler, P.A 16001

Phone: 724-287-3994

Hours: TBA

Wheels of Work (Food, Housing, Computer Skills) Address: 1302 E Cruikshank Rd, Butler, P.A 16002

Phone: 724-586-5554

Hours: TBA

South West Butler Food Cupboard

Address: 557 Perry Hwy, Harmony, P.A 16037

Phone: 724-452-8886

Hours: 2nd and 3rd Tuesday of month: 9:00 A.M to 11:00 A.M

Community Circle Food Pantry (Food)

Address: 34 W Wheeling St, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: (724) 225-1540

Hours: TBA

Greater Washington County Food Bank (Food)

Address: 909 National Pike W, Brownsville, PA 15417

Phone: (724) 632-2190

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8AM-4PM: Saturday-Sunday: Closed

Washington Christian Outreach (Food/ Clothing)

Address: 119 Highland Ave, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: (724) 222-0750

Hours: TBA

Washington City Mission (Food/ Shelter)

Address: 84 W Wheeling St. Washington, PA 15301

Phone: (724) 222-8530

Website: http://www.citymission.org/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/CityMission1941

Food Stamp Assistance Program (SNAP):

Phone: 866-395-3663

Website: www.dhs.pa.gov/citizens/supplementalnutritionassistanceprogram/

WIC (Allegheny County Health Department):

Phone: 412-350-5801

Website: https://www.pawic.com/

Description: Baby food and mother nutrition food help.



GED Assistance/ College Financial AID

Allegheny Christian Literacy Council: 412-364-3777

Allegheny Intermediate Unit: 412-394-5700

Braddock Employment and Training Center: 412-273-6450

Bidwell Training Center: 412-323-4000

Carlow University: 800-333-2275

CCAC: 412-469-6258

Forbes Road Career & Tech Center: 412-373-8100

Greater Pittsburgh Literacy Council: 412-661-7323

Goodwill Literacy: 412-481-9005, www.goodwillswpa.com

PHEAA

Website: https://www.pheaa.org/

Description: PHEAA is Pennsylvania's financial aid help for school. Most students who apply will

get a grant for college.

FAFSA

Website: https://fafsa.ed.gov/

Description: This website is used for applying for federal grants and federal student loans. This is

necessary for most students to attend college.

Student Loans Information

Website: https://studentloans.gov/myDirectLoan/index.action

Description: This website will help you with completing entrance counseling, loan agreements for your subsidized (Tax free until graduation) and unsubsidized (Will accumulate taxes throughout your entire schooling), financial aid awareness counseling, complete exit counseling, repayment estimator, TEACH grant counseling, and TEACH grant agreement to serve. Website has many videos on budgeting, myths, overview of the financial aid process, and how to be a responsible borrower.

HIV Testing, Medical Care, or Support

Company Name: Allegheny County Health Department STD Program and Clinic

Provider Name: Nancy Osterhus, RN

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 3441 Forbes Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-578-8081

Email: N.A

Website: www.achd.net
Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Confidential STD and HIV testing, diagnosis and treatment. Walk-in clinic hours of

operation: Mon, Tue, Thu, Fri, 9am – 4pm, Wed 1pm-8pm.

Company Name: Central Outreach Wellness Center

Provider Name: Stacy Lane, DO

Type of insurance: Most

Address: 127 Anderson Street, Suite 101, Timber Court Building, Pittsburgh, PA, 15212

Phone: 412-322-4151

Email: health@centraloutreach.com **Website:** www.centraloutreach.com

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Gay Men's Health, Treatment of HIV, Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis to HIV (PrEP), Post-Exposure Prophylaxis to HIV (PEP), Treatment of Hepatitis C, Transgendered Health, Free Walk-

in STD Testing & Treatment, 340B Pharmacy

Company Name: Northwest Pennsylvania Rural AIDS Alliance

Provider Name: N.A Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 15870 Route 322, Suite 2, Clarion PA 16214

Phone: 800-359-2437

Email: N.A

Website: http://www.clarion.edu/57941/

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: HIV/AIDS/HCV medical care and case management. The Northwest Pennsylvania Rural AIDS Alliance provides case management, prevention, education, consumer assistance and

specialty medical care in 13 counties of Northwestern PA

Company Name: UPMC Center for Infectious Disease

Provider Name: Multiple

Type of insurance: No Highmark

Address: Kaufman Medical Building, 3471 Fifth Avenue, Suite 900, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-647-0996

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A



Company Name: AGH Internal Medicine **Provider Name:** Heather Richards, MD

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 1307 Federal Street, Suite B110, Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Phone: 412-359-5280

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

Company Name: Pittsburgh AIDS Center for Treatment (PACT)

Provider Name: Multiple **Type of insurance:** Multiple

Address: 3601 Fifth Avenue, 7th Floor, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-647-7228

Email: N.A

Website: http://www.dept-med.pitt.edu/ID/

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

Company Name: Pittsburgh Aids Task Force (PATF)

Provider Name: Multiple **Type of insurance:** Multiple

Address: 5913 Penn Avenue, Floor 2, Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Phone: 412-345-7456
Email: patfinfo@patf.org
Website: www.patf.org
Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Free services to those living with HIV/AIDS and those at risk of infection. Free HIV

Testing.

Company Name: Positive Health Clinic - AGH

Provider Name: Multiple **Type of insurance:** N.A

Address: 1307 Federal Street, Suite B110, Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Phone: 412-359-3360

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes **Description:** HIV primary care

Company Name: Rudin, MD, Jennifer

Provider Name: Rudin, MD

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 2550 Mosside Blvd, Pittsburgh, PA 15146

Phone: 412-457-1100

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A



Housing Programs

Action Housings: 412-281-2102

Website: http://www.actionhousing.org/index.php/about-us

Description: Services offered: Real Estate Development: Improving neighborhoods and providing housing. The properties we develop, own, and manage help some of the area's most vulnerable populations find safe, decent, and affordable housing. Allegheny County Accessibility Program: By making accessibility modifications for people with permanent disabilities, the Allegheny County Accessibility Program helps keep people stay in their own homes. Family Savings Account Program: We match funds for low-income individuals and families, the family savings account program helps build assets, and create good saving habits. First Time Homebuyers: Regardless of income level, taking our First Time Homebuyers class will make sure you are better prepared to purchase your own home, a strategy that has been shown to reduce foreclosure. Homeless Families Services: For people facing homelessness, our homeless family services provide a range of referrals to help get you back on track. Homeowners Energy Efficiency Loan Program (HEELP): A great way to cut utility bills and save money even further, we help procure very low interest loans for people who already completed the Weatherization Assistance Program. Mortgage Assistance Program: Our mortgage counselors have worked with thousands of people who were facing foreclosure, or were worried that they might face foreclosure, to try to keep those people in their homes. MyPlace Youth Program: Every year, we help young people who have aged out of the Foster Care System bridge the gap to a self-sufficient life. Sustainability: Our broad range of environmentally friendly programs reduce energy use, and lower utility bills. These programs include Sustainable Real Estate Development, and The One Stop, a technical assistance program for multifamily affordable housing owners looking to reduce their utility usage. Weatherization Assistance Program: For over thirty years, we've provided free weatherization modifications to improve energy efficiency, reduce heating and electric bills, and make the home a more comfortable place to live.

Urban League: 412-227-4805 **Website:** http://ulpgh.org/

Description: Pittsburgh Urban League helps others to help themselves through extra-curricular educational opportunities, health advocacy, housing counseling, parental education and support for early childhood and youth development, hunger prevention services, sustainable wage career preparation, and other programs that lead to improved ability to achieve economic empowerment and self-reliance.

Community Human Services: 412-621-6513

Website: http://www.chscorp.org/service-area/housing-assistance-programs

Description: Assist individuals and families in a housing crisis obtain and remain in housing. In addition, CHS assists individuals and families in the community stabilize their housing and prevent them from becoming homeless.

Operation Safety Net (Street Homeless): 412-232-5739

Website: https://www.pittsburghmercy.org/operation-safety-net/

Description: Soup kitchens, medical vans, education, community outreach, clinicians, case management, emergency homeless shelter, legal help/ protection, food bank, alcohol/drug treatment permanent housing

treatment, permanent housing.

DPA Emergency Shelter Allowance: 412-565-2146

Website: http://www.dhs.pa.gov/citizens/cashassistance/emergencyshelterallowanceesa/ **Description:** Helps find long-term place to stay, place for short-term stay, and stop eviction or home foreclosure.

Housing and Urban Development: 412-644-6428 **Website:** https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD

Description: Help with finding a home. Typically, long wait list and enrollment caps.

Veterans Leadership Program: 412-481-8200 **Hours:** Monday-Friday: 8:30 to 4:30 P.M

Address: 2943 Smallman Street, Pittsburgh, P.A

Website: https://www.facebook.com/VeteransLeadershipProgram/

Description: Provides essential housing, employment, and other vital supportive services to

eligible Veterans, service members, and their families.

Helplines and Hotlines: Random

Allegheny County CYF: 412-473-2000

Allegheny County Adult protective services: 412-350-6905

Catholic Charities info & referrals: 412-456-6960 Childline (DPA child abuse hotline): 800-932-0313

Cold weather shelter: 412-779-1329

Consumer Action Response Team: 800-300-6026

Department of human service (Mental Health): 412-350-4457

Directors action line CYF: 800-862-6783

DPA Helpline: 800-692-7462

DPA General Info/ Customer Service: 877-395-8930

Health Department: 412-578-8080 Mercy Behavioral: 877-637-2924

Pittsburgh Action Against rape (PAAR): 866-363-7273

Poison Control Center: 800-222-1222 ReSolve Crisis Network: 888-424-2287 St. Vincent de paul: 412-321-1071 Travelers Aide: 412-281-5474 United way helpline: 412-255-1155

Warm Line: 412-820-4357

Women's enter and Shelter: 877-338-8255

Domestic/ Sexual/ Teen Violence Resources

Armstrong County

Company Name: HAVIN

24 Hour Hotline: 1-800-841-8881 **Website:** www.havinpa.org

Description: The mission of HAVIN is to provide supportive services and advocacy for survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, and their significant others; to increase public awareness, and effect critical changes in public policy in response to sexual and domestic violence. HAVIN Inc. offers emergency advocacy, shelter, counseling and prevention/education programs to Armstrong County social service agencies, churches, community groups, law enforcement, professional organizations, and schools.

Beaver County

Company Name: Women's center of beaver county **24 Hour Hotline:** 724-775-0131 or 877-629-1841

Website: www.womenscenterbc.org

Description: Women's Center of Beaver County educates the public and provides shelter, counseling, support, advocacy and education to victims and survivors of domestic violence and

sexual abuse.

Butler County

Company Name: Voice

24 Hour Hotline: 1-800-400-8551
Website: www.voiceforvictims.com

Description: Victim Outreach Intervention Center provides free and confidential services to individuals and families who are survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, or other violent crime. Services include 24-hour hotline, medical and legal advocacy, counseling, emergency shelter, transitional housing and a range of empowerment programs.

Fayette County

Company Name: Crime Victims' Center of Fayette County

24 Hour Hotline: 724-437-3737

Website: www.crimevictimscenter.com

Description: Crime Victims' Center of Fayette County provides a 24-hour Crisis Hotline, family support, parenting classes, victims compensation, medical and legal advocacy, and counseling and therapy for Fayette County residents who are victims of sexual assault, child abuse, physical assault, robbery, homicide, DUI, arson, and other violent crimes.

Fayette County

Company Name: Domestic Violence Services of SW PA

24 Hour Hotline: 724-439-9500 or 800-791-4000

Website: www.peacefromdv.org

Description: Domestic Violence Services of Southwestern PA provides a broad range of services to victims of domestic violence across three counties. Services include 24 hour hotline, medical and legal advocacy, emergency shelter, counseling and support. Additionally, DV Services works to prevent future violence through interactive programming to schools, colleges, businesses, faith-based organizations, youth and community groups, and other social service agencies.

Greene County

Company Name: Domestic Violence Services of SW PA

24 Hour Hotline: 724-852-2463 or 800-791-4000

Website: www.peacefromdv.org

Description: Domestic Violence Services of Southwestern PA provides a broad range of services to victims of domestic violence across three counties. Services include 24 hour hotline, medical and legal advocacy, emergency shelter, counseling and support. Additionally, DV Services works to prevent future violence through interactive programming to schools, colleges, businesses, faith-based organizations, youth and community groups, and other social service agencies.

Company Name: SPHS Care Center STTARS Program

24 Hour Hotline: 1-888-480-7283

Website: www.sphs.org

Description: The STTARS Program of the SPHS CARE Center provides counseling, medical and legal advocacy, 24-hour hotline, and education for sexual violence survivors, their families, and the community. All services are free and confidential. Offices located in Washington and

Waynesburg. Experience with transgendered.

Indiana County

Company Name: Alice Paul House **24 Hour Hotline:** 1-800-435-7249 **Website:** www.alicepaulhouse.org

Description: The Alice Paul House provides a 24 hour hotine, emergency shelter, medical and legal advocacy, counseling and support to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault; assists

and empowers all victims, and promotes awareness of these issues in the community.

Lawrence County

Company Name: Crisis Shelter of Lawrence county

24 Hour Hotline: 724-652-9036 **Website:** www.crisisshelter.org

Description: The Crisis Shelter of Lawrence County empowers and advocates for those affected by domestic violence, sexual assault, and other violent crimes. The organization provides a 24-hour hotline, medical and legal advocacy, emergency shelter, transitional housing, counseling and support for all victims of crime. It also works to prevent violence and abuse through prevention education, intervention training, and public awareness.

Washington County

Company Name: Domestic Violence services of SW PA **24 Hour Hotline:** 724-223-9190 or 800-791-4000

Website: www.peacefromdv.org

Description: Domestic Violence Services of Southwestern PA provides a broad range of services to victims of domestic violence across three counties. Services include 24 hour hotline, medical and legal advocacy, emergency shelter, counseling and support. Additionally, DV Services works to prevent future violence through interactive programming to schools, colleges, businesses, faith-based organizations, youth and community groups, and other social service agencies.

Company Name: SPHS Care Center STTARS Program

24 Hour Hotline: 1-888-480-7283

Website: www.sphs.org

Description: The STTARS Program of the SPHS CARE Center provides counseling, medical and legal advocacy, 24-hour hotline, and education for sexual violence survivors, their families, and the community. All services are free and confidential. Offices located in Washington and Waynesburg.

Westmorland County

Company Name: Blackburn Center **24 Hour Hotline:** 1-888-832-2272 **Website:** www.blackburncenter.org

Description: Blackburn Center actively advocates for the rights of all people to live free from violence and oppression in their homes and communities, and provides supportive services to survivors of all forms of domestic violence and sexual assault. It provides a broad range of services to victims of all types of crime, including 24 hour hotline, medical and legal advocacy, emergency shelter, counseling, and support. Blackburn Center provides student awareness programs to Westmoreland County schools and universities, community education programs, and in-service trainings.

Company Name: Family Resources

24 Hour Hotline: N.A

Website: www.familyresourcesofpa.org

Description: The mission of Family Resources is to prevent and treat child abuse by strengthening families and neighborhoods. Our approach to prevention, intervention and treatment is

compassionate, holistic, and steeped in evidence-based and promising practices. With a keen focus on understanding and supporting families before, during, and after critical times of need, we develop connected, individualized plans for better futures and the elimination of abuse. Prevention programs include: Our Beverly Jewel Wall Lovelace (BJWL) Out-of- School Time Program provides free neighborhood resources to 17 public and subsidized housing sites. Here, we inspire learning, keep children safe and promote well-being for over 1,500 children each year.

State and National Organizations

Company Name: Futures Without Violence **Website:** www.futureswithoutviolence.org

Phone: N.A

Description: Futures Without Violence promotes safety and well being through education, advocacy, and leadership programs designed to end violence against women, children, and families around the world. The organization also engages in prevention programs that teach children and teens about the importance of healthy relationships.

Company Name: National Dating Abuse Helpline

Website: www.loveisrespect.org

Phone: 1-866-331-9474 or text: "loveis to 22522"

Description: The National Dating Abuse Helpline is a national, 24-hour hotline specifically designed for teens and young adults. Accessible by phone or internet, the Helpline offers real-time, one-on-one support from peer advocates. They train young leaders to offer support, information and advocacy to those involved in dating abuse relationships, as well as concerned friends, parents, teachers, clergy, law enforcement, and service providers.

Company Name: The National Domestic Violence Hotline (NDVH)

Website: Thehotline.org Phone: 1-888-779-7233

Description: The National Domestic Violence Hotline provides lifesaving tools and immediate support to enable victims to find safety and live lives free of abuse. NDVH operating 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, and is part of the largest nationwide network of programs and expert

resources.

Company Name: Pennsylvania Coalition Against Rape (PCAR)

Website: www.pcar.org

Phone: N.A

Description: Pennsylvania Coalition Against Rape works to eliminate all forms of sexual violence and advocates for the rights and needs of victims of sexual assault. PCAR is an organization working at the state and national levels to prevent sexual violence.

Company Name: Pennsylvania Coalition Against Domestic Violence (PCADV)

Website: www.pcadv.org
Phone: 1-800-799-SAFE (7233)

Description: Pennsylvania Coalition Against Domestic Violence works to eliminate personal and institutional violence against women through programs providing support and safety to battered women, direct services, public information and education, systems advocacy, and social change activities.



Health Services (Random)

Center for Hearing and Deaf: 412-281-1375

Operation Safety Net: 412-232-5739

Midwife Center: 412-321-6880

YWCA Mammograms: 412-365-1915

ADAGIO Health services: 412-288-2130

Department of Veteran Affairs: 412-365-4900

Homeless Veterans: 412-822-1272

Housing Authorities

City Housing Authority: 412-281-2102

Public Housing: 412-456-5030

Allegheny County Housing Authority: 412-355-8940

McKeesport Housing Authority: 412-673-6942

Beaver County Housing Authority: 412-775-1220

Pittsburgh Office: 412-761-5104

Butler Housing Authority: 724-287-6797

Washington Housing Authority: 724-228-6063

Identification

Birth Certificates

Address: Division of Vital Records: 300 Liberty Ave (Rm 512)

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412-565-5133

Hours: 9:00 A.M to 4:00 P.M

Website: www.health.state.pa.us/vitalrecords

Driver License Center / Photo ID

Address: Pittsburgh State Office Building: 300 Liberty Ave

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412-394-0550

Social Security Card Phone: 800-772-1213

Website: www.socialsecurity.gov

Name Change Project (Transgender Services) (Garden of peace)

Website: http://www.gardenofpeaceproject.org/legal-name-change.html

Description: Helps individuals legally change their names

LGBTQIA Centers and Activities

Prime Timers: Mature gay men's club

Phone: 412-519-4320

Location: Pittsburgh Prime Timers, P.O. Box 99292, Pittsburgh PA 15233

Persad 5301 Butler Street, Suite 101, Pittsburgh, PA 15201

Email: pittsburgh_pt@yahoo.com

Website: http://www.primetimersww.com/ppt/index.php/about-us/club-information

Description: Prime Timers are older gay or bisexual men (and younger adult men who admire mature men). Our members are men who choose to have their social lives enriched by the diverse activities in which our members engage. No single definition can describe Prime Timers, as they come from all walks of life. Prime Timers involve themselves in their community with volunteerism, politics, gay issues, arts, entertainment, and every other facet of healthy living. Prime Timers are fathers and care givers. They are businessmen and entrepreneurs. They are workers and they are retired. Some are always on the go, and some enjoy the quiet company of others at home. But one thing is true of all Prime Timers. They enjoy the opportunities and friendships that develop with other Prime Timers throughout the world.

Persad Center (Counseling, Drug and Alcohol, Therapy, Resources)

Youth Days (Homework Help, Crafts, Friends): Tuesday Thursday: 4:00 P.M to 7:00 P.M

Address: 5301 Butler Street, Suite 101, Pittsburgh, PA 15201

Phone: 412-441-9786

Website: https://persadcenter.org/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/PersadCenter/?ref=br rs

GLCC (Gay and Lesbian Community Center: call for events / meetings)

Address: 210 Grant Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Phone: 412-422-0114

Website: http://www.glccpgh.org/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/glccpgh/

Project Silk

Address: 810 Penn Avenue, 8th floor, Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412-566-1013

Website: www.chscorp.org/project-silk

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/ProjectSilk/

Sheppard Wellness Community (HIV positive)

Address: 4800 Sciota Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15224

Phone: 412-683-4477

Website: https://www.swconline.org/

Delta Foundation

Address: 911 Galveston Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15233

Phone: 412-322-2800

Website: http://www.deltafoundation.us/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/deltafoundation/

Dreams of hope (Youth Projects and Camps in Pittsburgh)

Phone: 412-361-2065

Website: http://www.dreamsofhope.org/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/dreamsofhopeorg/

It Gets Better Project (Suicide Prevention)

Website: http://www.itgetsbetter.org/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/itgetsbetterproject/

LGBT Counseling, Therapy, Social Work

Company name: Amy K. Bucciere, LCSW, CST

Provider Name: Amy, Bucciere, LCSW

Type of insurance: N.A Address: N. Craig Street Phone: 724-544-4857

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Website: www.amykburriere.com Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A

Company Name: The Psychological Coop at Malec, Herring & Krause

Provider Name: Amana Carvahlo, PsyD

Type of insurance: Highmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield, Aetna, Cigna

Address: 195 Crowe Avenue, Mars, PA 16046

Phone: 724-772-4949 EXT 107 Email: amana.psyd@gmail.com

Website: http://www.malecherringandkrause.com/

Transgender experience: YES

Description: Dr. Amana Carvalho is a licensed clinical psychologist. She provides individual and couples psychotherapies with adolescents and adults (ages 16 - 60). Her clinical expertise includes sexual orientation questioning (ex, lesbian/gay/bisexual/asexual identified individuals), transgender issues and gender dysphoria (ex, transgender/gender-queer identified individuals), and eating disorders and negative body image. Dr. Carvalho is skilled at addressing other clinical issues including depression, anxiety, and family dysfunction as well. She works collaboratively with clients and uses a wide array of clinical interventions to assist individuals in improving their lives and relieving emotional suffering.

Company Name: Rich Cummings MSW, LSW

Provider Name: Rich Cummings **Type of insurance:** All but BCBS

Address: 401 Shady Avenue, Suite D106B, Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Phone: 412-537-1127

Email: richcummings1958@gmail.com

Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

Company Name: Patty Delaney, LCSW

Provider Name: Patty Delaney

Type of insurance: Highmark BCBS, UPMC, United, Value Options

Address: 5655 Bryant Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Phone: 773-865-3354

Email: delaneype@gmail.com

Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Frequently work with clients dealing with anxiety, depression, gender identity and sexual orientation issues. Work with adolescents and adults, individuals, couples and families.

Company Name: Rita Drapkin, PHD Provider Name: Rita Drapkin

Type of insurance: Out of network provider only

Address: 31 South Carpenter Ave, Frick Bldg, Suite 1, Indiana, PA 15701

Phone: 724-349-7580

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience:

Description: Licensed psychologist. Works in private practice 1x/week seeing adolescents and

adults as out-of-network provider. Sees students at IUP Counseling Center 4x/week.

Company Name: Champion Comprehensive Evolution

Provider Name: Katherine Ferrari, PHD, LCSW

Type of insurance: Most except UPMC

Address: N.A

Phone: 724-812-1101

Email: dr.kdferrari@gmail.com Website: www.DrKDFerrari.com Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Telemental health services for individuals, families, couples, children and adolescents. Specialized services for rural LGBTQ community members. Most commercial insurances (other than UPMC) accepted for virtual therapy. Medicaid accepted for in office

therapy only.

Company Name: Julie Frischkorn, MSW, LCSW

Provider Name: Julie Frischkorn

Type of insurance: UPMC, Aetna, Cigna and Highmark

Address: 773 Washington Road, Suite 301, Pittsburgh, PA 15228

Phone: 412-915-6516

Email: Julie.frischkorn@gmail.com

Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: No

Description: N.A

Company Name: Judy A. Gettle, Ph.D., Psychologist

Provider Name: Judy A. Gettle

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 4716 Ellsworth Avenue, Suite 105, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-242-8707

Email: N.A

Website: www.judygettlephd.com Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A

Company Name: Good Greif Center for Bereavement Support

Provider Name: Diana Hardy **Type of insurance:** N.A

Address: 2717 Murray Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15217

Phone: 412-224-4700

Email: N.A

Website: www.goodgriefcenter.com

Transgender Experience: No

Description: The Good Grief Center is a community based agency that provides short-term bereavement support, theme-based programming/presentations, therapist referrals, support group referrals, a lending library, and quarterly educational series. These services are provided

at minimal to no cost to the participant.

Company Name: Nancy Hammond, LPC, NCC, Nancy

Provider Name: Nancy Hammond **Type of insurance:** UPMC HIGHMARK

Address: 4716 Ellsworth Avenue, #116, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-682-2573

Email: N.A

Website: www.nancyhammond-lpc.com

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

Company Name: Lathe Hayes, PhD

Provider Name: Lathe Hayes

Type of insurance: Highmark BC/BS, UPMC, Conventry, Aetna **Address:** 401 Shady Avenue Suite C107, Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Phone: 412-361-6336

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Sees patients on all the standard issues like depression, anxiety, and adjustment disorders, as well as LGBT issues, sexuality and sexual dysfunctions, adjustment to illness including HIV/AIDS and cancer, career issues, aging and disabilities, and personality disorders.

Company Name: James Huggins, PhD **Provider Name:** James Huggins

Type of insurance: Highmark and UPMC only

Address: 401 Shady Avenue, Suite A106, Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Phone: 412-362-9388

Email: jameshug100@hotmail.com

Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Experienced Licensed Psychologist in Shadyside area specializing in psychotherapeutic services for LGBT individuals. Treatment available for anxiety disorders, panic

attacks, depression, sexual dysfunctions, LGB issues and transgender concerns.

Company Name: Allegheny Therapy & Wellness

Provider Name: Jeb Jungwirth, PHD **Type of insurance:** Highmark BCBS, UPMC

Address: 808 Western Avenue, 1st floor, Pittsburgh, PA 15233

Phone: 412-530-5712

Email: N.A

Website: http://www.alleghenytherapypgh.com/

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Allegheny Therapy & Wellness offers psychotherapy services in a comfortable outpatient setting. Services are directed at cultivating greater wellness for individuals, couples, and families through integrative and multi-theoretical therapy. The practice seeks to promote both short and long-term solutions to the challenges clients face, and is grounded in cognitive, humanistic, relational, and psychodynamic techniques. Additionally, therapy at Allegheny Therapy & Wellness works toward furthering "integrative wellness," or health in a multi-systemic sense, effectively blending concern for psychological, social, physical, and spiritual-ethical wellbeing.

Company Name: Laura Langer, LCSW

Provider Name: Laura Langer **Type of insurance:** All but Tricare

Address: 414-416 Allegheny Avenue, 1st floor, Suite 202, Oakmont 15139

Address: 901 Western Avenue, Suite 201, Pittsburgh, Pa 15233 **Phone:** Oakmont: 412-828-8500, Pittsburgh: 412-251-0264

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: No

Description: Mental health services for adults

Company Name: James Manzella, LCSW, MA

Provider Name: James Manzella

Type of insurance: Highmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield, UPMC, Aetna, Compysch

Address: 2250 Mary Street, Suite307, Pittsburgh, PA 15203

Phone: 412-488-8102

Email: jamesmanzella@me.com

Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Experienced licensed psychotherapist with convenient Southside Flats location. I specialize in psychotherapeutic services for LGBTQIA, individuals, couples and families. Most

insurance accepted including Medicare and Medicaid.

Company Name: Westmoreland Psychotherapy Associates

Provider Name: Wendy McSparren LCSW

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 4559 Old William Penn Highway, Murrysville, PA 15668

Phone: 724-733-3491

Email: N.A

Website: www.wpatherapy.com Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A

Company Name: N.A

Provider Name: Dennis Nigra, LPC

Type of insurance: Medicare, Medicaid, Gateway, MHNet/Coventry

Address: N.A

Phone: 412-512-8664

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience:

Description: N.A

Company Name: Persad Center Provider Name: Persad Center Type of insurance: N.A

Address: Pittsburgh (5301 Butler Street, Suite 100, Pittsburgh PA 15201), Washington (First Presbyterian Church 1794, 100 E. Wheeling Street, Washington PA 15301) Erie (P.O Box 3780,

Erie, Pa 16508)

Phone: Pittsburgh: 412-441-9786, Washington: 724-344-6626, Erie: 814-388-0195

Email: services@persadcenter.org

Website: persadcenter.org
Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

Company Name: Andi Pilecki, LPC, NCC

Provider Name: Andi Pilecki Type of insurance: N.A

Address: The Nuin Center, 5655 Bryant Avenue, Suite 106, Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Phone: 412-216-7507

Email: alexandriaep@gmail.com

Website: http://andipilecki.vpweb.com

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

Company Name: David Prybock PhD **Provider Name:** David Prybock

Type of insurance: Highmark and UPMC

Address: 134 S. Highland Avenue, Suite 17, Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Phone: 412-952-5348

Email: info@davidprybock.com
Website: davidprybock.com
Transgender Experience: Yes
Description: Licensed psychologist

Company Name: Lorrie E. Rabin, PhD Provider Name: Lorrie E. Rabin

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 4716 Ellsworth Avenue, Suite 101, Pittsburgh, Pa 15213

Phone: 412-687-4868

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: No

Description: N.A

Company Name: Children's Hospital of Pittsburgh, UPMC

Provider Name: Dana Rofey, PHD

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 121 Meyran Avenue, Suite 101, Pittsburgh, Pa 15213

Phone: 412-383-8136

Email: N.A

Website: http://www.chp.edu/find-a-doctor/service-providers/dana-rofey-47638

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: GLBTQIA friendly care , primary care, Gender and Sexual Development Clinic

(transcare including HRT up to age 26), counseling, social work services. All welcome!

Company Name: Raymond T. Ramos, MSW, LCSW

Provider Name: Raymond T. Ramos

Type of insurance: Highmark, UPMC, Aetna

Address: 401 Shady Avenue, Suite A-106, Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Phone: 724-877-3181

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Individual, couples and relationship therapy/counseling

Company Name: re:solve Crisis Network

Provider Name: Kay Rahuba **Type of insurance:** N.A

Address: 333 North Braddock Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15208

Phone: 1-888-7-you-can (1-888-796-8226)

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: re:solve Crisis Network provides round-the-clock, mental health crisis intervention, stabilization and linkage services for residents of Allegheny County. Call us, or just show up, any day, any time, for any reason. Our behavioral health crisis program was built to address the diversity of crisis issues experience by our community residents of any race, age, religion, ability, marital status, sexual orientation, sex or gender identity and their loved ones.

Company Name: Vista Behavioral Services

Provider Name: Maxine Kane

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: Oakland plus other offices, 230 N. Craig St, Suite B, Pittsburgh PA 15213

Phone: 412-641-7016

Email: N.A

Website: https://vistabehavioral.com/

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A

LGBT Physical Fitness & Therapies

Company Name: Body Harmony Massage Therapy

Provider Name: Marcia Smith

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 1139 Jackson Street, Wilkinsburg, PA 15221

Phone: 412-871-5388

Email: marcia@pittsburgh-massage.com

Website: http://www.pittsburgh-massage.com/

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Specializes in neuromuscular therapy for pain relief and stress reduction. Also

Swedish, Reiki, Geriatric, Pregnancy and Chair massage.

Company Name: Creative Fitness **Provider Name:** Cathleen Fink

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 5406 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Phone: 412-361-6000

Email: cathy@creativefitnesspgh.com

Website: http://www.creativefitnesspgh.com/

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A

Company Name: Julie Ann Caryl, D.C. and Pamela D. Huston, D.C.

Provider Name: Julie Ann Caryl

Type of insurance: Out-Of-Network provider only

Address: 2020 Ardmore Boulevard, Suite 202, Pittsburgh, PA 15221

Phone: 412-273-3600

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Utilizes diagnostic muscle testing, acupressure, meridian therapy, herbal & nutritional supplementation and traditional chiropractic techniques to correct health problems.

Certified in N.A.E.T. and Applied Kinesiology.

Company Name: Julie Ann Caryl, D.C. and Pamela D. Huston, D.C.

Provider Name: Pamela D. Huston, D.C.

Type of insurance: Out-Of-Network provider only

Address: 2020 Ardmore Boulevard, Suite 202, Pittsburgh, PA 15221

Phone: 412-273-3600

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Company Name: Lesondak, BCSI, David **Provider Name:** Lesondak, BCSI, David

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: Shadyside Place, Suite 310, 580 S. Aiken Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15232

Phone: 412-708-2751

Email: lesondakda@upmc.edu

Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: Specializing in lasting relief from chronic pain via Structural Integration, a systematic method of applied myofascial release with active movement participation over a series of 4 - 12

treatments.

Company Name: Spinal Wellness and Rehab Clinic

Provider Name: Nancy Guzy-Venick

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 660 Lincoln Avenue, Suite 103, Pittsburgh, PA 15202

Phone: 412-766-1650

Email: Dr.Guzy660@yahoo.com

Website: http://www.spinewellnesspgh.com/

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A

LGBT Primary Care

Company Name: Allegheny Family Medicine East

Provider Name: Kate Neely, MD

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 2057 Harrison Ave, Jeannette, PA 15644

Phone: 724-527-6651

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: My clinic is a comprehensive clinic that provides Chiropractic services, Physical Medicine, Muscle therapy, Therapeutic Massage, Nutritional services, Exercise and Fitness

guidance.

Company Name: Biedrzycki, MD, Mark **Provider Name:** Biedrzycki, MD, Mark

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 100 Medical Arts Bldg, 100 Delafield Ave, Suite 313, Pittsburgh, PA 15215

Phone: 412-781-0400

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A.

Description: N.A

Company Name: Bloomfield-Garfield Family Health Center (UPMC St. Margaret)

Provider Name: Multiple

Type of insurance: Everything but Highmark BC/BS and Medicaid except for UPMC for

You.

Address: 5475 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA, 15206

Phone: 412-361-7562

Email: N.A

Website: http://www.upmc.com/locations/hospitals/pages/default.aspx

Transgender Experience: N.A.

Description: N.A

Company Name: Breuer, DO, Gwen **Provider Name:** Gwen Breuer

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 313 Ford Street, Suite 2A, Ford City, PA 16226

Phone: 724-763-7144

Email: N.A

Website: http://www.gelacek.com/

Transgender Experience: N.A

Company Name: Centerville Clinics, Inc., California Office

Provider Name: Marvin McGowan, DO

Type of insurance: All insurances. Has sliding scale fee for those without insurances.

Address: 1152 Wood Street, California, PA 15419

Phone: 724-938-2122

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A

Company Name: Central Outreach Wellness Center

Provider Name: Stacy Lane, DO

Type of insurance: Most

Address: 127 Anderson Street, Suite 101, Timber Court Building, Pittsburgh, PA, 15212

Phone: 412-322-4151

Email: health@centraloutreach.com **Website:** www.centraloutreach.com

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Gay Men's Health, Treatment of HIV, Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis to HIV (PrEP), Post-Exposure Prophylaxis to HIV (PEP), Treatment of Hepatitis C, Transgendered Health, Free Walk-

in STD Testing & Treatment, 340B Pharmacy

Company Name: Children's Hospital of Pittsburgh, Center for Adolescent and Young

Adult Health

Provider Name: Joanne Goodall CRNP & Liz Miller MD

Type of insurance: Most

Address: 3420 5th Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-692-6677

Email: N.A

Website: http://www.chp.edu/CHP/am

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: LGBTQIA friendly care, primary care, Gender and Sexual Development Clinic (trans-

care including HRT up to age 26), counseling, social work services. All welcome!

Company Name: Forbes Family Medicine

Provider Name: Janelle Johns CRNP & Steven Wolfe DO MPH

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 2250 Mosside BLVD, Monroeville, PA 15146

Phone: 412-457-1100

Email: swolfe1@wpahs.org

Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Encompasses all aspects of LGBT care of all ages and including HIV primary care and

transgender health.

Company Name: Health Center Associates - UPMC

Provider Name: Michele Organist, MD **Type of insurance:** All insurances

Address: 120 Lytton Avenue, University Center, Suite M059, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-623-8905

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A

Company Name: Latterman Family Health Center (UPMC McKeesport)

Provider Name: Multiple **Type of insurance:** N.A

Address: 2347 Fifth Avenue, McKeesport, PA 15132

Phone: 412-623-8906

Email: N.A

Website: mckeesport.familymedicine.pitt.edu/content.asp?id=1431&subid=1928

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A

Company Name: Lawrenceville Family Health Center (UPMC St. Margaret)

Provider Name: Multiple **Type of insurance:** N.A

Address: 3937 Butler Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15201

Phone: 412-623-8907

Email: N.A.

Website: http://www.upmc.com/locations/hospitals/pages/default.aspx

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A

Company Name: Lewis DMD, Debbie **Provider Name:** Debbie Lewis, DMD

Type of insurance: No HMO, Medicare or Medicaid.

Address: 224 Penn Avenue, Suite A1, Pittsburgh, PA 15221

Phone: 412-623-8908

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A

Company Name: Matilda Theiss Health Center (UPMC Presby-Shadyside)

Provider Name: Multiple **Type of insurance:** N.A

Address: 373 Burrows Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-623-8909

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A

Company Name: Metro Community Health Center

Provider Name: Marty Seltman MD, Janice Anderson MD, Kathy Homrok MD, Dave

Freeman MD, Jesse Gordon DO, Mariea Engberg CRNP

Type of insurance: All insurances

Address: 1789 S. Braddock Aveune, Suite 410, Pittsburgh, PA 15218

Phone: 412-623-8910, 8911, 8912, 8913, 8914, 7915

Email: mseltman@metrofamilypractice.org

Website: www.mchcpgh.org Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Family care, Geriatrics, Women's health, OB/GYN, HIV care, transgender care. Low cost prescription drugs/pharmacy service on-site; Sliding fee scale for those without insurance.

Company Name: New Kensington Family Health Center (UPMC St. Margaret)

Provider Name: N.A **Type of insurance:** N.A

Address: 301 11th Street, New Kensington, PA 15608

Phone: 412-623-8916

Email: N.A

Website: http://www.upmc.com/locations/hospitals/pages/default.aspx

Transgender Experience: N.A.

Description: N.A

Company Name: Rubinowitz and Ciesielka **Provider Name:** Jerry Rubinowitz MD

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 5173 Liberty Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15224

Phone: 412-623-8917

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: PRACTICE CLOSED TO NEW PATIENTS

Company Name: Shadyside Family Health Center (UPMC Shadyside) **Provider Name:** Ben Skinker MD, Alan Finkelstein MD, Greg Gallik DO **Type of insurance:** All insurances. No new Highmark BC/BS patients.

Address: 5215 Centre Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15232

Phone: 412-623-8918, 8919, 8921

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Comprehensive health care for all ages in a convenient location and comfortable

environment.

Company Name: Shadyside Family Health Center (UPMC Shadyside)

Provider Name: Frances Southwick DO

Type of insurance: All insurance

Address: 117 N. Negley Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Phone: 412-623-8920

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Primary care, Women's Health, Osteopathic manipulation, Prenatal, Pediatrics.

Company Name: Valley Family Medicine

Provider Name: Luke Jesser, DO

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 1604 Burtner Road, Suite 2300, Natrona Heights, PA 15065

Phone: 412-623-8922

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

LGBT Specialty or Surgical Care

Company Name: Allegheny Digestive Health

Provider Name: Paul Lebovitz MD **Type of procedure:** Gastroenterology **Type of insurance:** All but UPMC

Address: 1307 Federal Street, Suite B100, Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Phone: 412-623-8923

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Gastroenterology services including specialty clinic at the Positive Health Clinic at

AGH

Company Name: Joseph Pusateri, MD Provider Name: Joseph Pusateri MD Type of procedure: Gastroenterology

Type of insurance: All Insurance, No new Highmark BC/BS patients

Address: UPMC St. Margaret Medical Arts Building, 100 Delafield Avenue, Suite

307, Pittsburgh, PA 15215

Phone: 412-623-8924

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A.

Description: General gastroenterology and general hepatology.

Company Name: Sharon Goldstein MD Provider Name: Sharon Goldstein MD Type of procedure: General Surgery

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: UPMC St. Margaret Medical Arts Building, 100 Delafield Avenue, Suite

113, Pittsburgh, PA 15215

Phone: 412-623-8925

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: General and breast surgeon

Company Name: N.A

Provider Name: Sherman Leiss, DO **Type of procedure:** GRS Surgery

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: N.A Phone: N.A Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

Company Name: Papillon Gender Wellness Center

Provider Name: Christine McGinn DO **Type of procedure:** GRS Surgery

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 18 Village Row, Suite 43, Logan Square, Lower York Road, New Hope, PA 18938

Phone: 215-653-1199

Email: papilloncenter@gmail.com

Website: http://www.drchristinemcginn.com/drmcginn/

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Transgender Center for Excellence

Company Name: Positive Health Clinic **Provider Name:** Steven Wolfe DO MPH

Type of procedure: High Resolution Anoscopy

Type of insurance: All but UPMC

Address: 1307 Federal Street, B110, Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Phone: 412-359-3360

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: HRA for both HIV+ and HIV- patients.

Company Name: Magee Women's Hospital, UPMC

Provider Name: Noe Copley-Woods, MD

Type of procedure: OB/Gyne

Type of insurance: All insurances. No new Highmark BC/BS patients. Address: 300 Halket Street,

McGee Women's Hospital, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-641-8889

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A **Description:** OB/Gyne Care

Company Name: Jones Institute, AHN

Provider Name: Lori Homa, MD

Type of procedure: OB/ Gyne/ Reproductive/ Endocrinology

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 9335 McKnight Road, Suite 240, Pittsburgh, PA 15237

Phone: 412-578-5588

Email: jonesinstitute@wpahs.org

Website: http://www.winfertility.com/practice/jones-institute-west-penn-allegheny-health-

system/

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

Company Name: University OB/GYN Associates **Provider Name:** Rebecca, Waltner-Toews, MD

Type of procedure: OB/ Gyne

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: Magee Women's Hospital, 300 Halket Street, Suite 4750, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-687-1300

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

Company Name: University OB/GYN Associates **Provider Name:** Rebecca, Waltner-Toews, MD

Type of procedure: OB/ Gyne

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: Magee Women's Hospital-South Hills, 1300 Oxford Drive, Suite 2D, Bethel Park

PA 15213

Phone: 412-641-6832

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A.

Company Name: University OB/GYN Associates **Provider Name:** Rebecca, Waltner-Toews, MD

Type of procedure: OB/ Gyne

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: Magee Women's Hospital- Wexford, 2599 Wexford-Bayne Road, Suite 1110,

Wexford, PA 15143

Phone: 412-641-8851

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

Company Name: Children's Hospital of Pittsburgh, UPMC

Provider Name: Selma Witchel MD

Type of procedure: Pediatric Endocrinology

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: 4401 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15224

Phone: 412-692-7618

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: N.A

Company Name: Ernie Manders, MD Provider Name: Ernie Manders, MD Type of procedure: Plastic Surgery

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: Falk Medical Building, 3601 Fifth Avenue, Suite 6B, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-648-9670

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A **Description:** Plastic Surgeon

Company Name: Thomas Jaffe, MD **Provider Name:** Thomas Jaffe, MD

Type of procedure: Urology
Type of insurance: N.A

Address: Magee Women's Hospital, 300 Halket Street, Suite 4710, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: 412-641-2089

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A

Company Name: Ernie Manders, MD Provider Name: Michael White, MD Type of procedure: Plastic Surgery

Type of insurance: N.A

Address: AGH, 320 East North Ave, Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Phone: 412-359-4352

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: N.A



Legal

LEGAL SERVICES LGBT

Lambda legal

Address: National headquarters NY

Phone: 212-809-8585

Hours: TBA

Website: http://www.lambdalegal.org

Neighborhood legal services association (Call First)

Address: 928 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412-255-6700

Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00 A.M to 3:00 P.M

Website: https://nlsa.us/

Transgender Legal Defense and Education Fund (Allegheny county)

Website: http://tldef.org/

ACLU (Concerns about discrimination)

Website: https://www.aclu.org/

OTHER LEGAL SERVICES

Allegheny County Bar Association: 412-261-6161 ACBA- Lawyer Referrals Service: 412-261-5555 ACBA- Indigent Divorce Program: 412-402-6714

Allegheny County Jail: 412-350-2000

American Civil Liberties Union: 412-681-7736 Beth Haven Legal Clinic: 412-391-1348 X 120 Behavioral Health Legal Services: 412-454-9000

Clerk of Courts: 412-350-5322

Court of Common Please Family: 412-350-4086 Allegheny County Adult Probation: 412-350-2320 Dept. of Aging- Protective services: 412-350-6905 Disability Rights Network of PA: 412-391-5225 Duquesne clinical Legal Education: 412-396-4704 HELP Homeless Exp Legal Protect: 412-232-5739

Kids Voice: 412-391-3100

Neighborhood Legal Services: 412-255-6700 **PA Health Law Project in PGH:** 412-434-5779

Public Defender: 412-350-2401

PA State Parole and Probation office: 412-645-6485 University of Pittsburgh. School of law: 412-648-1082

WC&S legal advocacy: 412-355-7400

Mental Health and Counseling (Other)

Anchor Point: 412-366-1300

Allegheny County Warmline (Hotline): 412-820-4357

Allegheny County Info, Referral & Emergency: 412-350-4457

Caring Place (Grieving Children): 888-224-4673 **Catholic Charities Counseling:** 412-456-6966

Center for victims of Violent Crimes: 412-392-8582

Chartiers Center MH / MR: 412-221-3302

Good Grief Center: 412-461-1776

Holy Family Institute (x222) 412-766-4030

Pittsburgh Mercy Behavioral Call Center: 877-675-8480

Mon Yough Community Services: 412-675-8480 Milestones (Allegheny East): 412-731-0907 Persad Center (LGBTQIA): 412-441-9786

Pittsburgh Action Against Rape PARR: 412-431-5665

Pittsburgh Pastoral Institute: 412-661-1239 Resolve Crisis Network: 888-796-8226

Staunton Clinic: 412-749-7330 **Turtle Creek MH/MR:** 412-351-0222

Veterans Center (Outpatient): 412-920-1765

Va Mental Health: 866-482-7488

Veterans Suicide Hotline: 800-273-8255

Western Pysch Institute and Clinic: 412-624-2000

NA/AA: LGBTQIA Friendly

Narcotics Anonymous: 412-391-5247

Alcohol Anonymous: 412-471-7472

Just for Today (Shadyside)

Address: First Methodist 5401 Centre Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15232

Meeting Time: Tuesday: 7:30 P.M

Sober as Folk (Sq. Hill)

Address: Church of Redeemer 5700 Forbes Ave, Pittsburgh, PA 15217

Meeting Time: Tuesday: 7:30 P.M (Open Group)

Lambda Group/ Celebrate Sobriety (Shadyside)

Address: First Unitarian Church of Pittsburgh 605 Morewood Ave, Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Meeting Time: Tuesday: 7:30 P.M

Sunday: 7:30 P.M (Open Group)

North Side Joy of Living

Address: Trinity Lutheran Church 616 W North Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Meeting Time: Tuesday: 7:30 P.M (Open Group)

Sunday: 7:30 P.M

Persad Center: (Office Location) Rainbow Bridge Address: 5150 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15224 Meeting time: Fridays: 7:00 P.M (Open Group)

Phone: 412-441-9786

NA/AA Pittsburgh Area: Everyone

Narcotics Anonymous: 412-391-5247 Alcohol Anonymous: 412-471-7472

Sunrise Group (Open: Onala Recovery Center)

Address: 1625 W Carson St

Meeting Time: Monday: 7:00 AM

Tuesday: 7:00 A.M Sunday: 8:00 A.M

Sunday morning Big Book (Closed: Southside Presbyterian Church)

Address: 20th & Sarah St (Southside) **Meeting Time: Sunday:** 9:00 A.M

New Beginning Big Book Meeting (Open: Onala Recovery Center)

Address: 1625 W Carson St (West End)
Meeting Time: Sunday: 9:30 A.M

In a Different Voice (Closed: Women's Discussion: Jewish Community Center)

Address: Forbes Ave & Murray Ave (Squirrel Hill)

Meeting Time: Sunday: 10:00 A.M

Sunday AM Sharing (Closed: Ream Recreation Center)

Address: 321 Merrimac St (Mt. Washington)

Meeting Time: Sunday: 10:00 A.M

Hazelwood Discussion (Open: Good Sheperd Epis Church)

Address: 2nd Ave & Johnston Ave (Hazelwood)

Meeting Time: Sunday: 1:00 P.M

Welcome Home (Open: Onala Recovery Center)

Address: 5230 Centre Ave (West Wing Auditorium: Shadyside)

Meeting Time: Monday: 12:00 P.M, 2:00 P.M,

Tuesday: 7:00 A.M, 12:00 P.M

Sunday: 2:00 P.M

Always Hope (Open Speaker: Shadyside Hospital)

Address: 5230 Centre Ave (West Wing Auditorium: Shadyside)

Meeting Time: Sunday: 3:00 P.M

Precisely How We Have Recovered (Open: Text Study: Wilkins School Community Center)

Address: 7604 Charleston Ave (Regent Square)

Meeting Time: Sunday: 7:00 P.M

Cup of Hope (Open: Southside Presbyterian Church)

Address: S 20th St & Sarah (Southside)
Meeting Time: Sunday: 7:30 P.M

Frick Park (Open Speaker: Waverly Presbyterian Church)
Address: Forbes Ave & S Braddock Ave (Regent Square)

Meeting Time: Sunday: 8:00 P.M

Northside Sunday Niters (Open Speaker: Calvary Methodist Church)

Address: Beech Ave & Allegheny Ave (Northside)

Meeting Time: Sunday: 8:00 P.M

Night Owls (Closed Discussion: Onala Recovery Center)

Address: 1625 W Carson St (Southside)
Meeting Time: Monday: 10:00 P.M
Tuesday: 10:00 P.M

Sunday: 10:00 P.M

1st things 1st (Closed: Cathedral of Learning, 1st week open speaker)

Address: 5th Ave & Bigelow BLVD (Oakland)

Meeting Time: Monday: 7:00 A.M

Tuesday: 7:00 A.M Wednesday: 7:00 A.M Thursday: 7:00 A.M Friday: 7:00 A.M

Early Does It (Closed Chairs Choice: Aleph Institute)

Address: 5804 Beacon St (Squirrel Hill)
Meeting Time: Monday: 7:00 A.M,
Tuesday: 7:00 A.M

Squirrel Hill Women (Closed: Church of Redeemer)

Address: 5700 Forbes Ave (Squirrel Hill) Meeting Time: Monday: 10:00 A.M

St Mary's Big Book (Open Big Book: St Mary's Church Lyceum)

Address: 321 45th St (Upper Gymnasium: Lawrenceville)

Meeting Time: Monday: 10:00 A.M

Big Book Group (Open Big Book: Presbyterian Church of Mt. Washington)

Address: 213 Bailey Ave (Mt. Washington)

Meeting Time: Monday: 11:00 A.M

Grant St Grateful (Open: 1st Lutheran Church)

Address: 615 Grant Street (Across from USX Building: Downtown)

Meeting Time: Monday: 12:00 P.M

There's a Chair for You (Open: Morse Gardens)

Address: 2416 Sarah Street (Southside)
Meeting Time: Monday: 1:30 P.M

Start your week Sober (Open: Quaker House)

Address: 4836 Ellsworth Ave (Shadyside)

Meeting Time: Monday: 5:00 P.M

Southside Monday Niters (Open Speaker: St, Paul's Retreat House)

Address: 148 Monastery Ave (Southside)

Meeting Time: Monday: 7:30 P.M

Spiritual Connection (Closed: Unitarian Church)

Address: Ellsworth Ave & Morewood Ave (Shadyside)

Meeting Time: Monday: 7:30 P.M

Sweaty Palms (Open Discussion: Trinity Lutheran Church)

Address: North Ave & Buena Vista (Northside)

Meeting Time: Monday: 7:30 P.M

You are Not Alone (Open Speaker: Rodef Shalom Temple)

Address: 5th Ave & Morewood Ave (Shadyside)

Meeting Time: Monday: 7:30 P.M

Rebos House (Open Speaker/Big Book: REBOS House)

Address: 5424 2nd Ave (Hazelwood) **Meeting Time: Monday:** 8:00 P.M

Squirrel Hill (Open Speaker: St Bede's Church)

Address: 509 S Dallas Ave (Squirrel Hill) Meeting Time: Monday: 8:00 P.M

Our Group (Open Speaker: St Catherine Church)

Address: 1901 Broadway Ave (McCann Hall, Beechview)

Meeting Time: Monday: 8:30 P.M

How it works (Open: Hot Metal Bridge Church)

Address: 2700 Jane St (Southside)
Meeting Time: Tuesday: 12:00 P.M

Trinity Noon (Open: Trinity Cathedral) Address: 325 Oliver Ave (Downtown) **Meeting Time: Tuesday:** 12:00 P.M

East Liberty (Open Speaker: Calvery Epis Church)

Address: 315 Shady Ave (East Liberty)
Meeting Time: Tuesday: 7:00 P.M

Recovery (Open: Shiloh Community)

Address: 6940 Frankstown Ave (Homewood)

Meeting Time: Tuesday: 7:00 P.M

Three Fold (Open: Temple Baptist Church)
Address: 743 Brownsville Road (Mt. Oliver)

Meeting Time: Tuesday: 7:00 P.M

Tuesday Men's Group (Closed: Church of the Ascension)

Address: 4729 Ellsworth Ave (Oakland)
Meeting Time: Tuesday: 7:30 P.M

Brighton Heights (Open: Emmanuel Christian Church)

Address: 1427 David Ave (Northside)
Meeting Time: Tuesday: 8:00 P.M

Brookline (Open Speaker: Church of Advent)

Address: 3010 Pioneer Ave (Brookline)
Meeting Time: Tuesday: 8:00 P.M,

Wednesday: 12:00 P.M, 8:30 P.M

Re-Entry (Open: St. Maria Goretti Social Hall)

Address: 4700 Liberty Ave (Bloomfield)
Meeting Time: Tuesday: 8:00 P.M

Mount Oliver (Open: Lutheran Church of Redeemer)
Address: 1628 Brownsville Road (Backdoor: Mt. Oliver)

Meeting Time: Tuesday: 8:30 P.M

Brown Baggers (Open: Cathedral of Learning)

Address: 5th Ave & Bigelow BLVD (Oakland: Room 527)

Meeting Time: Wednesday: 12:30 P.M

Highland Park (Open: St. Andrew's Epis Church)

Address: 5801 Hampton St (Highland Park: Auditorium)

Meeting Time: Wednesday: 7:15 A.M

Don't Drink (Closed: Rodef Shalom Temple) Address: 5th Ave & Morewood Ave (Shadyside)

Meeting Time: Wednesday: 7:30 P.M

Negley Non Smoking (Closed: 3rd Presbyterian Church)

Address: 5th Ave & Negley Ave (Shadyside) **Meeting Time: Wednesday:** 7:30 P.M

Spring Garden (Open: St Michael's & All Angels Church)

Address: 1308 Spring Garden Avenue (Northside)

Meeting Time: Wednesday: 8:00 P.M

New Freedom Women's Group (Closed: Mifflin Ave United Methodist Church)

Address: 905 Mifflin Ave (Wilkinsburg)
Meeting Time: Thursday: 10.00 A.M

Recovery at noon group (Closed Big Book: Soldiers & Sailors Memorial Hall)

Address: 4141 Fifth Avenue (Oakland)
Meeting Time: Thursday: 12:00 P.M

Trinity Noon (Open Big Book: Trinity Cathedral)

Address: 325 Oliver Ave (Downtown: Former Cafeteria)

Meeting Time: Thursday: 12:00 P.M

Craig Street Dis (Open: Friends Meeting House)

Address: 4836 Ellsworth Ave (Oakland)
Meeting Time: Thursday: 6:00 P.M

Positive Life Recovery (Chair voice: East Liberty Presbyterian Church)

Address: Penn Ave & S Highland Ave (East Liberty)

Meeting Time: Thursday: 6:00 P.M

Shadyside (Closed Beginners: Third Presbyterian Church)

Address: 5th Ave & S Negley Ave (Shadyside)

Meeting Time: Thursday: 7:00 P.M

Lawrenceville (Open: Goodwill Store) Address: 118 52nd street (Lawrenceville) **Meeting Time: Thursday:** 8:00 P.M

Friday Night Lights (Open: Gateway Rehab Center)

Address: 5818 Forbes Ave (Squirrel Hill)

Meeting Time: Friday: 6:00 P.M

Penn Circle (Open Speaker: East Liberty Lutheran Church)

Address: 5707 Penn Ave (East Liberty)
Meeting Time: Friday: 8:30 P.M

Amberson (Open/Closed: Church of the Ascension)

Address: Ellsworth Ave & N Neville Street (Oakland: Parking across Neville)

Meeting Time: Saturday: 11:00 A.M

Winners (Closed: Hill Top United Methodist Church)

Address: 631 E. Warrington Ave (Allentown)

Meeting Time: Saturday: 12:00 P.M

Turning Point (Closed: Jewish Community Center)
Address: Forbes Ave & Murray Ave (Squirrel Hill)

Meeting Time: Saturday: 5:00 P.M

Sex and love Addicts (Online and in person meeting)

Go to website: https://slaafws.org

AA Outside City Limits:

Web: (Search) www.pghaa.org

Note: You will be able to search specific areas within Pittsburgh area for AA closest to you

Retail/ Resale

Habitat for humanity: Restore

Address: 1913 Monongahela Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15218

Phone: 412-244-7100

Website: http://www.pittsburghhabitat.org/restore

Goodwill

Website: http://www.goodwillswpa.org/

Phone: 412-481-9005



Shelters

Proud Haven (Future)

Address: PO Box 99295, Pittsburgh PA 15233-4295

Phone: 412-953-4666

Email: admin@proudhaven.org

Website: proudhaven.org

Pleasant Valley (LGBT allies)

Address: 1601 Brighton Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Phone: 412-321-4272

Hours: Tuesday and Friday: With Doctor: 8:00 A.M to 11:00 A.M

Bethlehem Haven

Address: 905 Watson Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Phone: 412-391-1348

Hours: Thursday: With Doctor: 1:00 P.M to 3:00 P.M

Family Promise (Women and Children)

Phone: 412-921-2916

S.A Family Crisis E. Liberty (Women and Children)

Phone: 412-362-0891

Women Space East (Women and Children)

Phone: 412-765-2665

Light of life emergency shelter (Men)

Address: 10 East North Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Phone: 412-803-4120

Northside common Ministries-Pleasant valley (Men)

Address: 1601 Brighton Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Phone: 412-321-4272

Genesis of Pittsburgh (Women who are pregnant)

Address: 185 Dakota Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15202

Phone: 412-766-2693

Veterans leadership program- project journey (Veteran women)

Address: Scattered Phone: 412-481-8200

Family links (Women and men 18-24)

Address: 1601 Fifth Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Phone: 4120471-6160

McKeesport Downtown housing (Men and Women) Address: 523 Sinclair Street, McKeesport, PA 15132

Plane 412 CC4 04C0

Phone: 412-664-9168

Shelters: Other

East End Cooperative Ministry (Men-women): 412-661-6149

Light of Live (Men): 412-803-4120

Women's Place McKeesport: 412-678-4616 Women's Center and shelter: 412-687-8005

Allegheny valley assn churches (Families): 724-226-0606 Wood Street Commons (Men and Women): 412-765-2532

Transitional/Permanent/Bridge housing

Auberly Moving on (18-21): 412-469-3686

Debra House & Families 1st (Women and Children): 412-271-5731

CHS Transitional (Mental Health): 412-621-6513

EECM Safe Haven (Mental Health: Men): 412-345-0028 X426 **EECM Faith House (Mental Health: Families):** 412-361-5013

EECM Bridge (MEN): 412-361-5013 **Family Links (16-18)** 412-519-5907

Healthy Start house (women and children): 412-466-1191

House of Hope (Pregnant): 412-271-9010

Hearth (Women): 412-366-9801

Hosanna House New Foundations (Women and children): 412-342-1305

Light of life (Drug and alcohol): 412-803-4120 Mercy Trail Lane (Safe Haven): 412-246-2980 Open Arms (Women and children): 412-362-6507

Sisters Place Inc (Women/ Children/ drug/ alcohol): 412-233-3903

St. Joes (Sr. Men): 412-471-0666

Veteran's Leadership Program (Veterans): 412-481-8200

WPIC Safe Haven (Mental Health): 412-204-9013

YWCA Wish (Women/ Mental Health/ Drug/ alocohal): 412-365-1930

YWCA Chrysalis (women/children): 412-391-5900

WASHINGTON RESOURCES



Churches

First Presbyterian Church: LGBTQIA

A fully inclusive church that welcomes everyone

- The First Presbyterian Church accepts all persons seeking to follow the Lord Jesus Christ and claim Him as Lord and Savior. We welcome you to join us for worship here on Sunday Mornings. We are a fully inclusive church that welcomes everyone, so we invite you to be authentic.
- Join them for coffee time after service!

Address: 100 E Wheeling St. Washington, PA, 14301

Phone: (724) 225-5415

Hours: Office Hours: Tuesday-Friday 10:00 A.M to 4:00 P.M

Hours: Worship: Sunday 11:00 A.M to 12: P.M

Website: http://www.fpc1793.org/ **Resources:** Persad: Counseling

Gay Straight Alliances: The Center on Strawberry: LGBTQIA

- The Washington County Gay Straight Alliance, Inc. is a 501 (C) (3) Organization that facilitates and provides resources for a peer group of Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Transsexual, Questioning, Queer, Asexual, and Allied (LGBTQA) youth. The organization also hosts 2nd Friday Nights Potluck, a monthly social gathering for the LGBTQA community of all ages. It is an unfortunate reality that in small towns and rural areas like Washington County there are not as many social opportunities or healthy lifestyle resources available to our youth and the LGBTQA population in general. The WCGSA provides some of these opportunities and is evolving to meet the growing need to do more (http://www.wcgsa.org/).
- Persad: LGBT counseling
- The CENTER on Strawberry
 59 East Strawberry Alley (Ave.)
 Washington, Pa. 15301

CONTACT

- 59 East Strawberry Alley (Ave.) Washington, Pa. 15301
- 724-835-4285
- info@wcgsa.org
- http://www.wcgsa.org/
- https://www.facebook.com/WashCoGSA/

EVENTS

- Potluck: Second Friday of month, 6:30AM to 9PM
- Adult Supported GSA TEEN: Up through 18 year's old
 - o TUESDAYS

5 p.m. Center is open for fellowship/recreation time
 5:30 P.M
 5:30 Dinner

6:00 P.M - 7:30 p.m. GSA Meeting

• NA Support Group

o Sundays: 12:00 P.M

GSA 2 Young Adult Meeting: 18 to 29 year's old

o Tuesdays: 8 P.M to 9:30 P.M



LGBTQ Healthcare

Company Name: Central Outreach Wellness Center, South

Provider Name: Stacy Lane, DO

Type of insurance: Most

Address: 95 Leonard Ave, Suite 203. Washington PA, 15301

Phone: 724-249-2517

Email: health@centraloutreach.com **Website:** www.centraloutreach.com

Transgender Experience: Yes

Description: Gay Men's Health, Treatment of HIV, Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis to HIV (PrEP), Post-Exposure Prophylaxis to HIV (PEP), Treatment of Hepatitis C, Transgendered Health, Free Walk-

in STD Testing & Treatment, 340B Pharmacy

Other Resources: General Population

Local Assistance Resources: Washington P.A

Community Circle Food Pantry (Food)

Address: 34 W Wheeling St, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: (724) 225-1540

Hours: TBA

Greater Washington County Food Bank (Food)

Address: 909 National Pike W, Brownsville, PA 15417

Phone: (724) 632-2190

Hours: Monday-Friday: 8AM-4PM: Saturday-Sunday: Closed

Washington Christian Outreach (Food/ Clothing)

Address: 119 Highland Ave, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: (724) 222-0750

Hours: TBA

Washington City Mission (Food/ Shelter)

Address: 84 W Wheeling St. Washington, PA 15301

Phone: (724) 222-8530

Hours: TBA

Website: http://www.citymission.org/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/CityMission1941

Community Action SW (Housing/Rent/Debt)

Address: 150 W Beau St. Suite 304. Washington, PA, 15301

Phone: (724) 225-9550

Hours: TBA

Website: https://www.caswg.org/

County Housing Authority (Housing/Rent)

Address: 101Crumrine Tower, Franklin Street, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: (724) 228-6060

Hours: TBA

Family Promise (Housing)

Address: 297 E. Beau St. Washington, PA, 15301 **Address:** 7 Oregon Avenue. Pittsburgh, Pa, 15205

Phone: (724) 229-1129 Washington (412) 921-2916 Pittsburgh

Hours: TBA

Website: http://www.familypromiseswpa.org/

Dollar Energy Fund (Utilities)

Salvation Army- Washington Worship and Service Center

Catholic Charities

Address: Salvation: 60 E Maiden Street. PO Box 246 Washington, PA, 15301

Address: Catholic: 331 South Main St. Washington, Pa, 15301

Phone: (724) 223-4500

Hours: TBA

Website: https://www.dollarenergy.org/

Washington Co Assistance Office (Financial Help)

Address: 167 N Main Street. Washington, PA, 15301

Phone: (724) 223-4300

Hours: TBA

Catholic Charities (Financial Assistance)

Address: 331 South Main St. Washington, Pa, 15301

Phone: (724) 228-7720

Hours: TBA

Other Resources

Domestic Violence Services: (724)223-5477

Legal Aide of SWPA: (724)225-6170

Washington County Public Defender: (724)225-5740

Salvation Army: (724)225-5740 LeMoyne Center: (724)228-0260 CYS Services: (724)228-6844

Narcotics/Alcohol Anonymous Group Meetings

First Baptist Church (NA)

Address: 101 South College Street, Washington, PA 15301

Meeting Times: Tuesday 7:30 P.M

Wesley Spectrum Building (NA)

Address: 26 South Main Street, Washington, PA 15301

Meeting Time: Mondays: 12:00 P.M

Wednesdays: 12:00 P.M Thursdays: 12:00 P.M Fridays: 12:00 P.M

First Presbyterian Church (NA)

Address: 100 East Wheeling Street, Washington, Pennsylvania 15301

Meeting Time: Thursday: 6:00 P.M

First United Presbyterian Church (NA)

Address: 34 West Wheeling Street, Washington, PA 15301

Meeting Time: Thursday: 7:00 P.M

Wednesday Night Daily Reflection: Sunlight Club (NA) Address: 234 East Maiden Street, Washington, PA 15301

Meeting Time: Wednesday: 7:00 P.M

Sunlight Club (NA)

Address: 234 East Maiden Street, Washington, PA 15301

Meeting Time: Monday: 12:00 P.M, 8:30 P.M

Tuesday: 12:00 P.M Wednesday: 12:00 P.M Thursday: 12:00 P.M

Friday: 12:00 P.M, 8:30 P.M **Saturday:** 7:00 P.M, 11:00 P.M

Friendship Baptist Church (NA)

Address: 17 East Walnut Street, Washington, PA 15301

Meeting Time: Monday: 8:30 P.M

First Lutheran Church

Address: 92 West Walnut Street, Washington, Pennsylvania 15301

Hours: Wednesday: 7:30 P.M

Millcraft Center (NA)

Address: 90 West Chestnut Street, Washington, Pennsylvania 15301

Meeting Time: Monday: 7:30 P.M

Tuesday: 7:30 P.M

Saint Paul AME Church (NA)

Address: 16 Ridge Avenue, Washington, PA 15301

Meeting Time: Monday: 7:00 P.M

Tuesday: 12:00 P.M

United Methodist Church (NA)

Address: 160 Jefferson Avenue, Washington, Pennsylvania 15301

Meeting Time: Thursday: 7:30 P.M

The Gold Cup (AA)

Address: 314 Jefferson, Washington, PA 15301

Meeting Time: Monday: 8:00 A.M, 11:00 A.M, 6:00 P.M, 8:00 P.M

Tuesday: 8:00 A.M, 11:00 A.M, 6:00 P.M, 7:30 P.M **Wednesday:** 8:00 A.M, 11:00 A.M, 6:00 P.M, 7:30 P.M **Thursday:** 8:00 A.M, 11:00 A.M, 6:00 P.M, 8:00 P.M

Friday: 8:00 A.M, 11:00 A.M, 6:00 P.M, 8:00 P.M, 11:00 P.M

Saturday: 9:00 A.M, 12:00 P.M, 6:00 P.M, 8:00 P.M

Sunday: 11:00 A.M, 5:30 P.M, 7:00 P.M

West Washington United Methodist Church (NA)

Address: 625 Fayette Street, Washington, Pennsylvania 15301

Meeting Time: Saturday: 8:30 P.M Sunday: 7: 30 P.M

Fairhill Manor Christian Church (AA)

Address: 351 Montgomery Avenue, Washington, Pennsylvania 15301

Meeting Time: Thursday: 7:30 P.M

Church of Christ (NA)

Address: 700 Allison Avenue, Washington, Pennsylvania 15301

Meeting Time: Saturday: 9:00 A.M

Washington: Brownson House (Gamblers)

Address: 1415 Jefferson Avenue, Washington, PA, PA 15301

Meeting Time: Wednesday: 7:30 P.M

First United Presbyterian Church (NA)

Address: 900 East Beau Street, Washington, Pennsylvania 15301-2925

Meeting Time: Wednesday: 6:45 P.M

Friday: 7:30 P.M

United Steelworkers Union Hall (NA)

Address: 1505 Jefferson Avenue, Washington, Pennsylvania 15301

Meeting Time: Wednesday: 7:00 P.M

Friday: 6:00 P.M, 7:00 P.M

Sunday: 10:30 A.M

United Presbyterian Church (NA)

Address: 102 North Main Street, Houston, Pennsylvania 15342

Meeting Time: Tuesday: 7:00 P.M, 8:00 P.M

First Methodist Church (NA)

Address: 159 Pike Street, Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

Meeting Time: Sunday: 7:00 P.M

Canonsburg United Presbyterian (NA)

Address: 112 West Pike Street, Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

Meeting Time: Monday: 7:30 P.M

Mount Olive Baptist Church (NA)

Address: 120 Greenside Avenue, Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

Meeting Time: Tuesday: 6:30 P.M

Drug and Alcohol Centers of Treatment

Tri-State Health Services, LLC

Address: 400 Jefferson Ave #3, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: (724) 250-0601

Hours: Monday-Saturday 9:00 A.M to 5:00 P.M, Sunday: Closed

Website: http://www.tshealthservices.com/

Milestones Wellness Centers

Address: 182 S Main St, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: (724) 906-4848

Hours: Monday-Sunday 8:00 A.M to 6:00 P.M **Website:** http://www.milestoneswc.com/

Recovery Pathways

Address: 396 Locust Ave, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: (412) 502-5124

Hours: TBA

Website: http://www.recoverypathways.net/

Freedom Health Care Services

Address: 3117 Washington Pike, Bridgeville, PA 15017

Phone: (412) 221-2835

Hours: TBA

Website: http://freedomtreatment.com/

Pittsburgh Suboxone Doctor

Address: 600 Washington Ave #101, Bridgeville, PA 15017

Phone: (412) 257-5900

Hours: Wednesday 12:30 P.M

Website: http://pittsburghsuboxonedoctor.com/

Behavior Dynamics Inc

Address: 2111 N Franklin Dr, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: (724) 222-2265

Hours: TBA

Website: http://behavioraldynamicsinc.com/

Domestic/ Sexual/ Teen Violence Resources

Washington County

Company Name: Domestic Violence services of SW PA **24 Hour Hotline:** 724-223-9190 or 800-791-4000

Website: www.peacefromdv.org

Description: Domestic Violence Services of Southwestern PA provides a broad range of services to victims of domestic violence across three counties. Services include 24-hour hotline, medical and legal advocacy, emergency shelter, counseling and support. Additionally, DV Services works to prevent future violence through interactive programming to schools, colleges, businesses, faith-based organizations, youth and community groups, and other social service agencies.

Company Name: SPHS Care Center STTARS Program

24 Hour Hotline: 1-888-480-7283

Website: www.sphs.org

Description: The STTARS Program of the SPHS CARE Center provides counseling, medical and legal advocacy, 24-hour hotline, and education for sexual violence survivors, their families, and the community. All services are free and confidential. Offices located in Washington and

Waynesburg.

LGBTQ Friendly Medical Facilities

Company Name: Central Outreach Wellness Center - SOUTH

Provider Name: Carol Priest, CRNP

Type of procedure: LGBT Type of insurance: All

Address: 95 Leonard Ave, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: 724-249-2517

Email: admin@centraloutreach.cm **Website:** centraloutreach.com **Transgender Experience:** Yes

Description: We offer PrEP and free STD testing in Pittsburgh and SouthWestern Pennsylvania. Central Outreach Wellness Center is a holistic multicultural, LGBTQIA, and HIV & Hep C health organization. We strive to be the leading provider of culturally competent care in Allegheny County. Our Wellness Center embraces and welcomes all people. We understand the health concerns of People of Color. Our physician staff specialize in HIV and Hep C care. Our staff embrace the journey of Transgender health, and we understand GLBTQIA issues while being inclusive and supportive. We support Harm Reduction as well as Recovery.

Company Name: Public Health Department

Provider Name: Multiple

Type of procedure: Vaccinations, Sti Screening, Infectious disease physician

Type of insurance: All

Address: 95 Leonard Ave, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: 724-223-4540

Email: N.A Website: N.A

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: Vaccinations, Sti Screening

Company Name: Med Express Urgent Care

Provider Name: Multiple

Type of procedure: Urgent care same day appointments

Type of insurance: All

Address: 460 Washington Rd #7, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: 724-225-3627

Hours: Everyday 8 A.M to 8 P.M

Website: https://www.medexpress.com/find-center.html?find-location=washinghton+pa

Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: Allergies, cold and flu, ear infection, labs, tb testing, IV's, EKG's, Lyme Disease, Skin Ailments, Strep Throat, Urinary Tract Infection, Bites and Stings, Broken Bones, Burns, Cuts and Scraps, Frostbite, Heat Exhaustion, Lice, Strains and Sprains, X-Rays, Immunizations, Work related treatment.

Company Name: Washington County Hospital

Provider Name: Multiple Type of procedure: All Type of insurance: All

Address: 155 Wilson Ave, Washington, PA 15301

Phone: 724-225-7000 Hours: 24 hours a day Website: http://whs.org/ Transgender Experience: N.A

Description: Hospital

If a true medical emergency dial: 911

